

ADRIAN JOHN BRINK

Prof Brink obtained a MBChB at the University of Pretoria in 1984 followed by a Certificate in Aviation Medicine, Institute for Aviation Medicine, Pretoria in 1986 as well as a Certificate in Diving and Submarine Medicine, Navy Medical Center, Simonstown Naval Base, Cape Town in 1988. In 1993 he obtained a MMed (masters degree in medicine) (Clinical Microbiology) at the University of Pretoria.

Since 1996 he is Head of Clinical Microbiology at Drs' du Buisson, Bruinette and partners (Ampath), Johannesburg as well as associate Professor at the Department of Clinical Microbiology and Infectious Diseases, University of Witwatersrand, Johannesburg. His main interests are nosocomial-acquired infections and he has 21 International publications. Prof Brink is currently the President of the Federation of Infectious Diseases Societies of Southern Africa.

CURRICULUM VITAE

March 2006

PERSONAL DETAILS:

NAME: ADRIAN JOHN BRINK

DATE OF BIRTH: 26 APRIL 1961

QUALIFICATIONS:

1978	-	Matriculation certificate, Erasmus Secondary School, Bronkhorstspruit
1984	-	MBChB, University of Pretoria
1986	-	Certificate in Aviation Medicine, Institute for Aviation Medicine, Pretoria
1988	-	Certificate in Diving and Submarine Medicine, Navy Medical Center,
		Simonstown Naval Base, Cape Town
1993	-	MMed (masters degree in medicine) (Clinical Microbiology) University of
		Pretoria.

REGISTRATION WITH PROFESSIONAL BODIES:

Since:

1984	-	Health Professional Council of South Africa
1990	-	South African Federation of Pathologists
1990	-	American Society of Microbiology
1990	-	Infectious Diseases Societies of South Africa
1991	-	International Infectious Disease Society
1992	-	International Society for Chemotherapy
2000	-	General Medical Council (UK)
		· · ·

EXPERIENCE:

Internship

1985 - Tintswalo rural hospital, Mpumalanga

Medical Officer

1986-1987 - South African Medical Services, Namibia

General Practioner

1988-1989 - Hazyview

Registrar

1990-1993 - University of Pretoria

Specialist/Clinical Lecturer

1994-1995 - University of Pretoria

Consultant Clinical Microbiologist

1996-Date - Drs' du Buisson, Bruinette and partners (Ampath), Johannesburg

Associate Professor

2006-Date - Department of Clinical Microbiology and Infectious Diseases, University of Witwatersrand, Johannesburg

PRESENT POSITIONS:

Associate Professor Department of Clinical Microbiology and Infectious Diseases, University of Witwatersrand, Johannesburg

Head of Clinical Microbiology, Drs' du Buisson, Bruinette and partners (Ampath): Johannesburg

Responsibilities include:

- Heading a clinical infectious disease laboratory
- Antibiotic and infectious disease consultation
- International antibiotic resistance surveillance
- Antibiotic susceptibility and clinical drug trials

President of the Federation of Infectious Diseases Societies of Southern Africa Executive member of South African Antibiotic Guidelines Committee Antibiotic consultant: South African Medical Control Council

PUBLICATIONS:

Twenty-one international publications.

-oOo-